
 
         C IT Y H AL L  

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181 

 

Home of the Jumping Frog - Angelscamp.gov 

 

DATE:  September 17, 2024  

TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Rose Beristianos, City Clerk 
 
RE: PLANNING COMMISSION APPOINTMENT  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Review two applicants and appoint one applicant to Planning Commission 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Joseph Whittle submitted his resignation on July 31, 2024. Staff ran the Planning Commission 
recruitment from August 1st, 2024 to September 6th, 2024 and has recevied two applications for City 
Council to review.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
The Commission is made up of five (5) residents residing in the City of Angels, City Limits and works with 
the City’s Community Development Planning Department, it’s Director and Staff.  
 
The Commissioners term is for three (3) years unless the Commissioner has been appointed by the City 
Council to fill the remaining term of a vacated seat.  
 
Joseph Whittles term expires June 30, 2024. The appointee will be reconsided shall they choose to 
reapply at the June 17, 2025. 
 
Planning Commission meets once a month and recevies a $50 dollar stipend and will be required to take 
the Ethics Training Class and fill out a Statement of Economic Interests. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
$50 a month for attending a meeting 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Christopher “Clavey” Wendt 
Michael R Ziehlke 
 
 
 


